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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 

DIVISION OF THE COMhllSSION CLERK & 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

J. TERRY DEASON 
ISILIO ARRIAGA DIRECTOR 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 
KATIUNA J. TEW 

BLANCA S. BAYO 

(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850)413-6330 (ADMM) 

March6, 2006 

Elizabeth Murgita, Treasurer 
Camper's Holiday Association 
2092 Culbreath Road 
Brooksville, Florida 34602-61 2 1 

Re: Docket No. 060190-TC 

Dear Ms. Murgita: 

Tlxs will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 8370 by 
Trustee Corporation of Camper's Holiday Association, Inc. d/b/a Camper's Holiday Association, 
effective March 3,2006, was filed in this office on March 3,2006, and assigned the above-referenced 
docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in h s  docket. Ifmediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an a b s t r a t i v e  hearing. For more 
mformation, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 
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Matilda Sanders fSc- O~ • 0..<77 - fi:JF -TC-
From: laSandra Givens 

Sent: Monday, April 10, 200611:15 AM 

To: CCA - Orders / Notices 


I Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 4110/200611 :13:00 AM 
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